



BOROUGH OF DONORA
603 Meldon Avenue
Donora, Pennsylvania 15033
Office: 724-379-6600 / Fax: 724-379-6063
manager@donoraboro.org
Michael J. Thornton
Borough Administrator, Secretary, Treasurer

Donald Pavelko
Mayor

Council President
Cynthia Brice

Council Vice-President
Casey J. Perrotta

Council Members:
Fred Berestecky
James Brice
Joshua Lamb
Michael A. McDowell
DeAnne Pavelko

Date: March 6, 2025

I. Finance DeAnne Pavelko:

- a. Discussion regarding Massafra closing status
- b. Discussion regarding DROP Pension 12 vs. 60 months on Ordinance
- c. Discussion regarding paying tuition for a PSAB grant-writing class for Josh Lamb to attend \$150 + transportation mileage (Greensburg)

II. Health, Sanitation, and Code Enforcement-Casey J. Perrotta

- a. Discussion regarding material waste bins at Public Works location (DEP issues)
- b. Discussion regarding contracting with Shemansky LLC to perform CODE activities
- c. Discussion regarding announcement for 3/13 Council meeting as notice of 3/31 sanitation fee discount end period (Mayor announce on 3/13 ?)

III. Recreation-Fred Berestecky

- a. Discussion regarding use of Lauerman concession stand on Saturday July 12 by Mon Valley Paws for a 1K walk / fundraiser event

IV. Community Affairs and Municipal Building- Michael A. McDowell:

- a. Discussion regarding listing DEC building for sale / marketing
- b. Discussion regarding use of Banquet Hall for team pictures of DYBA (Colby Perrotta requested 5/2 , still available date)

V. Highways and Street Lights: Josh Lamb

- a. Discussion regarding submitted Street Department complaints to Committee Chairperson or Borough Administrator for resolution
- b. Discussion regarding painted parking spots for Meldon and McKean Aves.
- c. Discussion of altering street names (i.e. W. 10th, W. 11th etc.)

VI. Public Safety – James Brice:

- a. Discussion regarding 3-way stop signs at 6th & McKean
- b. Discussion regarding status of Civil Service Rules & Regulations
- c. Discussion regarding identifying Demo building priorities for Land Bank
- d. Discussion regarding preliminary Public Safety meeting for new Police Contract
- e. Discussion regarding hiring P-T Patrolman Lawrence Mareldo
- f. Discussion regarding hiring P-T Patrolman Jason Miller
- g. Discussion regarding naming Officer Hromada as Interim Chief of Police until such time as Chief Rands returns to his duties
- h. Discussion regarding Policy & Procedures of Police body camera usage

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL – Cynthia Brice:

MAYOR – Donald Pavelko:

Announcements: